

Shade Tree Meeting
July 16, 2014

Meeting Called to order at 7:10 by John Clark

Members present: John Clark, Randy Weaver, Wes Hawkins, Don Buchert, and Marty Hura

Others present: Giles Seith and Mayor Clark

Motion to accept the June minutes: by Randy second by Wes

Discussed tree on W. Prospect that needs to come down in front of Carol Mix's house.
Mayor to have Dave check it out and get estimate and send letter to Carol.

Discussed thinning out the trees in yard at Village Hall. Chief Buchert will get estimate.

Discussed when to get started on the tree inventory.

Motion to adjourn at 7:25 by John second by Marty